IT Committee

From: Eric Nakagawa <Eric.Nakagawa@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:32 AM

To: IT Committee

Subject: IT-76 Central Maui Regional Wastewater Reclamation Facility Project (Waikapu)
Attachments: 2021-11-01 Central Maui WWRF for DEM.pdf

Aloha All,

Please see the attached presentation for today.

Thanks,
Eric Nakagawa, P.E.

Director

County of Maui

Department of Environmental Management
2050 Main Street, Suite 2B

Wailuku, Maui, HI 96793

Office: (808) 270-8230



Central Maui Wastewater Reclamation
Facility ( WWRF)

Infrastructure and Transportation Committee
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Central Maui WWRF Project Overview

Project Components Service Area

* Central Maui (Waikapu) Wastewater * Wailuku Heights
Reclamation Facility

* Headworks, Primary and Secondary Treatment,
R1, Disinfection, Electrical and Admin buildings « Waikapu

* Kehalani

* Soil Aquifer Treatment (on-site) * Tropical Plantation
* Approximately 9 acres (need Geotechnical data
confirmation)  DHHL, DLNR
* Wailuku Heights, Kehalani, Waikapu * Waiko Rd Subdivision

wastewater collection system
modifications

* Available for wastewater connection to
developments in Central Maui

* R1 Distribution (to Maui Tropical
Plantation, Regional Park, etc.)
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Kehalani Ripeline
~3.25 mi (1.5 gravity, 1.75 forcemain)

Tropical Plantation
Pipeline ~0.75 mi (gravity)

Wastewater Reclamation Facility
14.9 ac

s -F‘[Fmp Siation

DHHL Pipeline
~ 5 mi (1 mi gravity,
4 mi forcemain)




CentralMauiWWRF-Schedule202110
D Task  Task Name Duration  |Estimated Start  |Estimated Finish 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Mode Qtr 0tr Dtr Qtr Wt Qtr Rir Qtr Qtr Dtr Vtr Qtr Qtr Qe Dtr Qtr Qtr Qtr Qtr Qtr Dt 0tr Vtr Qtr Vtr Dtr Dtr Qtr 0t Dtr Detr Qtr Dt Dtr Qe
1 = Central Maui WWRF: WWRF, Kehalani PS, Kehalani Pipeline1998 days Wed 7/1/20  Fri 6/2/28 0%
2 - Planning / Environmental Documents 1458 days Wed 7/1/20  Mon 4/13/26 1 0%
3 = Site Selection 13.05 mons Wed 7/1/20  Wed 7/14/21 r— %
4 - EIS for WWRF, Kehalani PS, Kehalani Pipeline 960 days  Mon 1/3/22 Fri 1017/25 r 1 0%
5 = Draft EIS 30mons  Mon1/3/22  Wed 5/15/24 "10%
6 = Final EIS 18 mons Thu 5/16/24 Fri 1017125 I 9%
7 = Special Use Permit - County 6 mons Mon 10/20/25 ~ Mon 4/13/26 L 0%
8 = Subdivision 6 mons Mon 10/20/25  Mon 4/13/26 7l T"
9 - WWREF (with on-site SAT) Design and Construction 1020 days Thu 5/16/24  Fri 6/2/28 r 0%
10 = Design and permitting - WWRF (begin at risk before Final [18 mons ~ Thu 5/16/24  Fri 1017/25
11 = Procurement - WWRF construction contract 3mons  Tue4/14/26  Wed 7/8/26 A 1’3%
12 = Construction - WWRF 24 mons  Thu 7/9/26 Fri 6/2/28 0%
13 - Kehalani Pipeline 900 days Thu5/16/24  Fri12/10/27 r 1 0%
14 = Design and permitting - pipeline (begin at risk before Final 18 mons ~ Thu 5/16/24  Fri 10117/25 °
15 - Procurement - pipeline construction contract 3 mons Mon 10/20/25 Fri 1/16/26 “-10%
16 = Construction - pipeline 24mons  Mon 1/19/26  Fri 12110/27 0%
17 = Kehalani PS 900 days Mon 8/12/24 Thu 3/9/28 1 0%
18 = Land Acquisition 9 mons Mon 10/20/25 Wed 7/8/26 0%
19 = Design - PS (begin at risk before Final EIS) 15mons  Mon 8/12/24  Fri 10/17/25
20 = Procurement - PS construction contract 3 mons Thu 7/9/26 Thu 10/1/26 0%
21 = Construction - PS 18mons  Fri10/2/26  Thu 3/9/28 o
22 = WWRF Operational 0 days Fri 6/2/28 Fri 6/2/28 Ve2
Page 1

o

Brown and Caldwell



-]
Central Maui WWRF Project Overview

Project Components Timeline
* PER * 6 months (12/2021)
* Site Selection * 9 months (done)

¢ Work with DOH

* EIS for SAT, Pipelines, PS, Facility - 30 months (5/2024)

* Draft EIS (

- Final EIS * 18 months (10/2025)

* Design/Permitting * 18 months (10/2025)
(

* Construction * 24 months (6/2028)

Brown and Caldwell 6



Kamehameha
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Kahili Golf Course
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Agricutural Preserve
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New Pressure Zone Required
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Estimated Central Maui WWRF Project Costs

million $ 50% to +100%

COUNTY
EIS (planning and preliminary engineering) 2.0 1.0- 3.0
Land acquisition (Kehalani PS) 1.0 0.5-2.0
Construction
WWRF (3mgd, R1; 9ac SAT) 86 43 - 172.0
Kehalani PS (1.5 mgd) 5.5 2.8 -11.0
Kehalani Pipeline (3.25mi - 1.25mgd, 16”) 11 5.5 -22.0
R1 Distribution Pipelines (~5mi, 16”) 17 85-34
Construction Sub-total 122.5 61.3 - 245
Design, SDCs, CM - 25% of Construction 30.6 15.3 - 61.3
Total (County) 152.1 76.6 - 306.3
OTHERS
Construction
Maui Tropical Plantation Pipeline (0.75 mi - 0.65mgd, 12”) - 1.9 1.0 - 3.8
Atherton?
Pulehunui Pipeline (5 mi - 0.75mgd, 12”) - DHHL? 12.7 6.4 - 254
Construction Sub-total 14.6 7.3-29.2
Design, SDCs, CM - 25% of Construction 3.7 1.9-74

Total (OTHERS) 18.3 9.2 - 36.6



Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan

WASTEWATER RECLAMATION DIVISION PROPOSED SIX YEAR CIP PLAN COSTS (FY 2022)

PROJECT
[KIHEI - MAKENA Subtotal 6,850,000 13% 28,600,000 A% 36,000,000 33% 13,200,000 205 12,000,000 16% 2,500,000 B

2 JCB5-1148 | 1 | 3 |Kihel-Makena EPA Compliance Sewer Rehabilitation 2000000 [DfC)
2 JCB5-2321 | 1 | & |Morth Kihel Mauka Transmission System 5000000 (€] b 6,000,000 (C) b 5,000,000 {Ch b
3 JCBS-60E2 | 1 | 6 |South Kihel Capacity Sewer Upgrades 400,000 (PER)
3 JCB5-3583 | 1 | 3 |Kihel No. 3 Force Main Replacement (1993) 4800000 §C) b
3 JCB5-3584 | 1 | 3 |Kihel No. 4 Force Main Replacement (1993) 3,000000 iC) b
3 |cBs-2729 | 1 | 3 |Kihel Mo. 6 Force Main Replacement (1991} 650,000 (D) 3 6,000,000 () 5

CBS-2322 | 1 | 3 |Kihel No. 7 Force Main Replacement (1592) 900,000 [Ch 5

(CBES-3197 | 1 | 3 |Kihel No. 8 Force Main Replacement (1592) 1,000,000  [C) 5
3 JCB5-5519 | 2 | 3 |Kihel WWPS No. 2 Modifications/Upgrade {1977) 200,000 (D) 3 2,000,000 (G} [
3 |cBs-3199 | 2 | 3 |Kihel WWPS No. 4 Modifications/Upgrade (1995} 200,000 (D) [ 2,000,000 [C) £
3 |CB5-3568 | 2 | 3 |Kihel WWPS No. 5 Mod. /Upgrade and Force Main (1995) 400,000 (D) [4 4,300,000 (C} s
3 |CB5-3569 | 2 | 3 |Kihel WWPS No. & Modifications/Upgrade (1995) 600,000 (D) c 6,800,000 (C) s
3 |CB5-3570 | 2 | 3 |Kihel WWPS No. 7 Relocation/Modifications/Upgrade (1995) 800,000 (D) b 8,000,000 ([C) b
3 |CB5-5027 | 2 | 3 |Kihel WWPS No. B Modifications/Upgrade (1995) 400000 D) « 4,000,000 {Ch 5
3 |easso2g | 2 | 3 |kihel WWES No. 9 Modifications/Upgrade [1995) 2300000 [C) b
3 |cBs-1152 | 2 | 3 [Kihel WWPS No. 16 Modifications/Upgrade (1995} 900,000 (€} 3
4 |CB5-5031 | 5 | 4 |Kihel WWRF Ultraviolet Upgrade 500,000 (D) 4

CE5-5032 | 1 | 4 |Kiaola Place Sewer Extension 100,000 (D) 4 1,000,000 (C) [

CBS-5030 | 1 | 5 |Uloa Drive Recycled Water Distribution Line 4000000 () b

CB5-1186 | 1 | 5 |South Maul Reuse Distribution System Expansion [Wailea) 500,000 (PER/D) <
4 |cBs-5521 | 1 | 5 |Morth Kihel Reuse Distribution System Expansion 4,000,000 (€} (]
2 JCB5-5520 | 3 | 7 |Kihel Land Application System

(WAILLKL-KAHULUL Subtotal 9,000,000 17% 17,250,000 255 56,100,000 5% 34,800,000 53% 52,100,000 T0% 8,200,000 21%

2 JCB5-1131 | 1 | 3 |Wailuku-Kahulul EPA Compliance Sewer Rehabilitation 2,000,000 ([DfC) [ 1,0000000 (D/C) ¢ 1,000,000 (] [4 2,000,000 (DT} [ 2,000,000 [DFE) c
3 JeBs-3212 | 2 | 3 |HooHul Ana WWEPS Modifications 100,000 [PER/D) ¢ 1,000,000 (] 5

CES-1158 | 1 | 4 |Walko Road Subdivision Sewer System 2,500,000  (C) 5

(CES-3204 | 1 | 4 |Upper Walko Road Sewer Extension 150,000 (D} ¢ 2,000,000 (o] [

CES-3205 | 1 | 4 |Old Walluku Heights Sewer System 300,000 (D/PER] c 6,000,000 ([C) [
3 JCBs-2323 | 2 | 3 |Walluku WWPS Modifications 100,000 (PER) ¢ 500,000 18] [ 3,000,000 (] b
3 |cBs-5526 | 2 | 3 |Waiehu Kou WWPS Modifications 200000 (D) « 2,000,000 {C) £l
3 JCBS-60ES | 2 | 3 |Kahulul WWPS Modifications {2007) 300,000 (D) C
3 JCB5-3211 | 2 | 3 |Kaa WWPS Modifications 200,000 (O] c
3 JCBE-a5E6 | 5 | 3 |Walluku-Kahulul WWRF Shoreline Erosion Protection (2014) 300,000 (D/C) ¢

-L'Bs—'ib?d 5 | 1 |Walluku-Kahulul WWRF Concrete Rehabidlitation
2 |cBs-5033 | 3 | 7 [Wailuku-Kahulul SAT Basins 5000000 (C) b 5,000,000 <) b
2 |oes-1171 | 3 | 5 |Walluku-Kahulul Recyded Water Force Main 13500000 €] s
2 |ces-5034 | 3 | 5 |Wailuku-Kahulul Recyded Water Pump Station 6,000,000 (C) 5
4 JCB5-1189 | 5 | 5 |Walluku-Kahulul WWRF R-1 Upgrade 1,800,000 (D) C
4 |CBS-3206 | 3 | 4 |Central Maul Reglonal WWRF [Walkapu) (2190028 3,500,000 (D) 4 20,000,000 (C) b 23,000,000 (o] b 23,000,000 |C) b
{sterte matching fund gront] 3,500,000 (D) o 20,000,000 () o

A JCBS-60E3 | 2 | 4 |Walkapu/Walluku Diverzion Pump Station and Force Main 1,000000 (D) ¢ 9,000,000 |C) b
A |CBS-60B4 | 1 | 4 |Walkapu/Walluku Diversion Grawity Sewer 1,000,000 (D) ¢ 1,000,000 (4]} [ 14,000,000  (C) b




Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan

WASTEWATER RECLAMATION DIVISION PROPOSED SIX YEAR CIP PLAN COSTS (FY 2022)

PROJECT
WEST MAUI Subtotal 30,850,000 29%| 15,400,000 3% 12,550,000 12%| 12,000,000 18% 1,200,000 1% 22,000,000 Sb%
2 JCBS-1146 | 1 | 3 |West Maui EPA Compliznce Sewer Rehabilitation 2,000,000 (D/C) ¢ 2000000 (D/C) ¢
3 JCB5-1167 | 1 | 3 |Maplli Mo. 1 Force Main Replacement 300,000 [2]] b 3,700,000 <) b
3 JCB5-1168 | 1 | 3 |Maplli Mo. 2 Force Main Replacement LO00000 (€] «
!L'Bs—llb! 1 ] 3 |Mepili Mo. 5 and 6 Force Main Replacements
3 |CB5-5522 | 1 | 3 |Lahaina Mo. 3 Force Maln Replacement (first segment) 300,000 ()] [ 3,000,000 [C) 5
3 |CB5-1177 | 2 | 3 |Maplli WWPS No. 1 Modifications (1985) 550,000 (D) b 5,500,000 (C) b
3 |CB5-1178 | 2 | 3 |Maplli WWPS No. 2 Modifications (1985) 4,000,000 () b
3 |CB5-1179 | 2 | 3 |Maplli WWPS No. 3 Modifications (1985) 4,000,000 [y 5
3 |CB5-5525 | 2 | 3 |Lahaina WWPS No. 4 Modifications (2008) 100,000 (PER) «c 200,000 (D) [
3 |CB5-5523 | 2 | 3 |Lahaina WWPS No. 5 Modifications (2006) 200,000 ()] [ 2,000,000 [€) 5
3 |CB5-5524 | 2 | 3 |Lahaina WWPS No. 6 Modifications (2006) 100,000 (D) [ 1,000,000 [€) [
2 |cB5-1124 | 1 | 5 |'West Maul Recycled Water Expansion Force Main 7000000 (€} 5
i Reservolr 6,000,000 (€} b
-L'Hs-liabtt 1 | 5 |Honoapillani Highway Lateral Installation 800000 (C) ¢
2 |CB5-1952 | 1 | 5 |Kaanapali Resort R-1 Water Distribution System Expansion 8500000 (C) b
2 |ces-1954 | 1 | 5 |Honokowal R-1 Distribution System Expansion 400,000 (D) C 4300000 [C) b
2 |cB5-3576 | 3 | 5 |Lahaina WWRF R-1 Process Expansion 10,500,000 (D/C) b
2 |CB5-3201 | 1 | 5 |Lahaina WWRF Onzite Recycled Water Storage 400,000 (D) ¢ 4,000,000 {Ch b
A JCBS-6080 | 1 | 5 |Lahaina Recycled Water Force Main Construction/Rehabilitation BS0000 (D) [ 11,500,000  [£) b
A JOBS-6648 | 1 | 5 |Lahaina Siphon and Ditch Distribution 1,000,000 (D) C
CE5-5548 | 3 | 3 |Lahaina Emergency Generator Replacement 500,000 [DJ/C) [
CE5-3575 | 3 | 3 |Lahaina WWRF Dewatering Upsrades 700000 D) ¢ 7,000,000 (=] 5
CB5-3572 | 5 | 1 [Lahaina WWRF Concrete Rehabilitation
PALA-HAIKU Subtotal 3,600,000 % 150,000 D% 1,500,000 45|
3|CBs-45BE | 1] 3 |5preck|eswlle Force Main Replacement (1983) 3600000 € b
3 |CB5-3207 113 |Pa|a WWPS Modifications 150,000 (D) C 1,500,000 [€) 5
MOLDKAI Subtotal 200,000 0% 100,000 05| 1,900,000 3% 2,000,000 3%
3Jees-1153 | 1] 3 |Kaunalcaka| Effluent Force Main Replacement 200000 (D) ¢ 1,900,000 {C) 5
2 |CBS5037 | 1] 3 |Kua|apuu Sewer Systern Rehabilitation 100,000 (D) [ 2,000,000 (C) [
LANAL Subtotal 150,000 %)
2JcBs-4591 | 5| 4 |l.ana| WWRF Facility Flan (Capacity Expansion) 150,000 (PER) ¢
MAKAWAD-PUEALANI-KULA Subtotal 250,000 1024
CBS-5038 | 5| 4 |Makawan Mazter Sewer Plan 250,000 (5} €
HANA Subtotal 200,000 0% 2,000,000 |
CBS-5039 | 5] 4 |centra| Hana Sewer System 200000  (5) 3 2,000,000 (D) b
COUNTYWIDE Subtotal 5,500,000 115 3,000,000 4% 3,000,000 33| 3,000,000 5% 7,000,000 99| 3,000,000 i
2 |CB5-1132 | 3 | 3 |Countywide EPA Compliance Projects 500,000 (DAC) ¢ 500,000 (DfC] c 500,000  (DfCS) ¢ 500,000  (D¥C) [ 500,000 (D/C) « 500,000 [DfC) ¢
2 |CB5-1119 | 3 | 1 |Countywide EPA Compliance WWRF Renowvation Projects 2,500,000 (D/C) ¢ 1,500,000 (DfC) ¢ 1,500,000 ([DAC) ¢ 1,500,000  (DyC) [ 1,500,000 (OJC) 1,500,000 [D/C) ¢
1,500,000 (] £
2 |cB5-1128 | 3 | 3 |Countywide Wastewater Systern Modifications 1,000,000 (D/C) c 1,000,000 (DfC) ¢ 1000000 (D) ¢ 1,000,000 (DY) [ 1,000,000 (OJC) 1,000,000 [DfC) ¢
3 |cBs-80BL | 2 | 3 |Countywide Pump Station Renowvations (SCADA) 4,000,000 (D/C)
TOTAL
Printed: 10272021 LEGEND: Profect Type: (8) - Study (PER) - Project Engineering Report (0) - Deslgn  (C) - Construction (L) - Land Acquisition/Entitlements AT - hszat Type
Funding Type: 5-5RF Loon  b-Bond  ©-Cosh  o- Other (Grant, Cod Deposit ete.] g - General Fund FT - Funding Type
3. Is it Rellable? 4._Expansion of Services/Efficlency
6. General Plan Growth improvements

10272021 CoWsers\eanak\DesktophFY 2022 CIP Surmmary Council Approved 10.27.2021.dsx Page 2of 3



Wastewater Division 6 year CIP Plan

Sewer Rate Increase 3% 0% 3% 3% 4% 6%
With Waikapu Facility: 3% 3% 5% 5% 5%

WASTEWATER RECLAMATION DIVISION PROPOSED SIX YEAR CIP PLAN COSTS (FY 2022)

PROJECT FISCAL YEAR
5 SRF Loan $ 12,900,000 5 13,500,000 § 14,500,000 $ 14,900,000 $ 12,100,000 5 8,500,000
gn_ b gond 4 20,450,000 S 43,900,000 S 58,200,000 S 37,000,000 3 49,000,000 5 17,800,000
= c Cash 5 15,500,000 5 10,650,000 § 15300000 § 13,150,000 5 13,300,000 $ 12,900,000
% g General Fund 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 3 - 5 -
2 L] Other % 3,500,000 5 = S 20,000,000 3 E 3 z 5 =
TOTAL $ 52,350,000 § 68,050,000 $ 108,000,000 $ 65,050,000 5 74,400,000 § 39,200,000
N 2500000 § 1,500,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 2,000,000 $ 1,500,000 § 1,500,000
& 3 Is it Redizble? 5 17,600,000 5 20,800,000 S 33,400,000 S 19,350,000 5 13,000,000 ] 13,400,000
= 4 [ERpEnEn eSS 7.250,000 5 2,150,000 § 44,750,000 § 25,300,000 5 46,200,000 $ 8,500,000
E_ 5 Reclaimed Water Fadlities 5 23,500,000 5 27,600,000 5 6,850,000 S B400,000 5 3,300,000 5 15,500,000
,-i'- B 3 = S 6,000,000 5 6,000,000 S 5,000,000 5 400,000 5 -
Fl Agency Condition/Request/Requirement 3 S S 10,000,000 S 15,000,000 3 5,000,000 3 3 2
3 50,850,000 5 68,050,000 S 108,000,000 5 65,050,000 5 74,400,000 $ 39,200,000
CIP Coordinator Priorities:

-Priuli‘l'( 1: Replacement of existing infrastructure which is already undate or Failing; absolutely required for compliance with federal or state law and/or legal settlements
2 |Priarity 2: New ar upgraded infrastructure required for compliance with state or federal law and/or legal settlements
3 Priarity 3: Replacement of existing infrastructure which 15 predicted to become unsafe or failing reduces risk but not sbsclutely reguired for compliance with federal or sate lew andfor legal settlements
& Priarity 4: New or upgraded infrastructure which i a major improvement to quality of life, health, saféty, efficiency or cost savings
Priarity 5: New or upgraded infrastructure which i a minor improvement to quality of life, health, safety, efficiency or cost savings

Project: Total Costs Percentage
Must Do Projects $168,550,000 42%
Expansion of Services $134,150,000 33%
Expansion of Reuse $85,450,000 21%

SLR Projects $17,400,000 4%

Total $405,550,000 100%




Projected Increase to Sewer Rates

HISTORY OF MAUI SEWER RATES
(Maximum Billing Single-Family Residence)

Sewer Rate ($/month)
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